From: Kenneth Cohen <kcohen@mchaleslavin.com>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Trials

Cc: nicholas.pfeifer@smithhopen.com; andriy.lytvyn@smithhopen.com;
anton.hopen@smithhopen.com

Subject: IPR2018-504 Request for permission to file Motion for Attention to New Material and
Argument

Dear Administrative Patent Judges,

On behalf of the Patent Owner in IPR2018-00504, undersigned counsel respectfully requests permission to file a
"Motion for Attention to New Material and Argument" in response to Petitioner's reply brief. Patent owner would
request to file this motion on February 22, 2019, the due date for the Motion for Observation regarding cross-
examination of reply witness.

Opposing counsel has been contacted regarding this request and there is no stipulation at this time. If
necessary, Counsel for both parties are available for a conference call anytime today or any time after 2p.m. on Monday,
February 18, 2019.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
Kenneth W. Cohen

McHale & Slavin, P.A.

Kenneth W. Cohen
Registered Patent Attorney

2855 PGA Blvd.

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Tel 561-625-6575

Fax 561-625-6572

e-mail: KCohen@MchaleSlavin.com

McHALE | SLAVIN

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAW

~th
Q D,
S NNIVE s o

NOTICE: This communication (including any attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC 2510 et seq) and is
intended to remain confidential and is subject to applicable attorney/client and/or work product privileges. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (561) 625-6575 or by reply e-mail. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and/or any
attachments and, if you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information contained
in this communication or any attachments. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly prohibited and may
be held to be an interference with attorney communications. This message (including any attachments) has been scanned by anti-virus software
before sending.
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